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Re: Power supply Unit

Prashant Rao <prashant.rao@azentio.com>

Mon 12/18/2023 6:34 PM

To:Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>;Kkanchan Vaiddya <kkanchan.vaiddya@azentio.com>
Thanks.

Regards,
Prashant Rao
Head Enterprise Technology Infrastructure & Information Security

E: prashant.rao@azentio.com

M : +91 9821037663

T: +9122 6953 8070

Aurum Q Parc, Unit No. 703, 7th Floor, Building Q2, Thane - Belapur Rd,
Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400710

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Date: Monday, 18 December 2023 at 6:31 PM

To: Prashant Rao <prashant.rao@azentio.com>, Kkanchan Vaiddya
<kkanchan.vaiddya@azentio.com>

Subject: Re: Power supply Unit

CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We have dispatched the material maximum it will be delivered by tomorrow EOD or day after tomorrow.

Regards,
Sajid Baig
Sr. BDM

From: Prashant Rao <prashant.rao@azentio.com>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:26:24 PM

To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Kkanchan Vaiddya <kkanchan.vaiddya@azentio.com>
Subject: FW: Power supply Unit

Dear Sajid,

Please get the power supply delivered, you will get the PO in a couple of days.

Dear Kkanchan,

Please share the PO on a single quote as an exception.

Regards,

about:blank 1/3
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Prashant Rao
Head Enterprise Technology Infrastructure & Information Security

E: prashant.rao@azentio.com

M : +91 9821037663

T: +91 226953 8070

Aurum Q Parc, Unit No. 703, 7th Floor, Building Q2, Thane - Belapur Rd,
Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 400710

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>

Date: Monday, 18 December 2023 at 6:23 PM

To: Prashant Rao <prashant.rao@azentio.com>

Cc: Kkanchan Vaiddya <kkanchan.vaiddya@azentio.com>
Subject: Power supply Unit

CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
As please find attached quote for Chennai Core Switch power supply.

Please help me with the PO.

Thanks & Regards,
Sajid A Baig

Sr Business Development Manager

Mobile: +91 7738091843

E-mail: sajid@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/sajid

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address
book accordingly.

about:blank 2/3


mailto:prashant.rao@azentio.com
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https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/sajid
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Disclaimer

[This message and any files transmitted with it ("email") is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed ("Intended
Recipient"). The email may contain information which is privileged, confidential or protected by other intellectual property rights. If you are
not the Intended Recipient you should immediately delete the email from your system and notify the sender. Any views or opinions
presented in the email are solely those of the individual sender and do not necessarily represent those of Azentio Software Private Limited
or its subsidiaries and associated companies, (collectively referred as “Company”). Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Company therefore does not

accept liability for any errors, omissions or viruses in the email and the recipient is responsible for checking each email for viruses.]
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